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Bellingham, WA 98225
SERVICES
MEMORANDUM

To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
From: Mike Hilley, EMS Manager
Re: Interlocal Agreement/ Whatcom County Fire District #14; for the transfer of property

related to the purchase of the Power Load gurney lift and restraint system for the

Agency.
Date: May 16, 2024

Enclosed is the C#202405022

e Background and Purpose

The general purpose or objective of this Agreement is to transfer property related to the purchase of the Power
Load gurney lift and restraint system for the Agency. The equipment was purchased using Whatcom County
EMS Levy funds with the intent to permanently install the equipment on the Agencies Aid Vehicle. The value of
the transferred equipment is $24,546 each where the Agency received three (3) Power Load units for a total of
$73,638.00 which is the maximum valued amount. (Serial Numbers: 2212012400228, 2212012400226,
2212012400193)

¢ Funding Amount and Source
The funding source is the EMS Levy Fund, 130100, not to exceed $73,638.00

Please contact Mike Hilley at (360) 927-1155 if you have any questions or concerns regarding
the terms of this agreement.



